Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 02 June 2024 12:35

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: RE: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd Invoice for Int Terrace - Delhi T3 project
Attachments: Travel Food Services Invoice_Int Terrace Delhi T3.pdf

Approved

Regards

Shadab Sukri

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 May 2024 06:34 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd Invoice for Int Terrace - Delhi T3 project

Dear Sir,

Kindly approve attached invoice .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: WhiteWater Admin Team <admin@whitewaterdesign.in>

Sent: 29 May 2024 16:51

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; WhiteWater Design <creative@whitewaterdesign.in>
Subject: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd Invoice for Int Terrace - Delhi T3 project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Sir / Madam,

As advised by our creative team, please find attached copy of Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd Invoice for Int Terrace - Delhi T3 towards Concept design
Presentation project for your reference.

We will arrange to send you a hard copy of the same at your office address.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt of the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Namrata.
022-66344451.



